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Preliminary Responsiveness and
Responsibility

Were the Proposals submitted in accordance with the

SCDOT Ummmm:.m:“._a Technical Proposal Evaluation Score Sheet

US 17A/21 over CSX Railroad Emergency Bridge Project
Monday, December 18, 2023

United/KCI

Comments

Meet the requirements of the RFP.

Pass/Fail

rowder/TranSystems

Comments

Meet the requirements of the RFP.

Pass/Fail

Reeves/RK&K

Comments

Meet the requirements of the RFP.

1. Describe Project Delivery and Approach by
discussing/providing the following:

Milestone Schedule? Pes
__w a Technical Proposal Narrative provided? Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Are Conceptual Plans provided? Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Is Proposer stili considered responsive? Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Procurement Officer Initials CwW cW cwW
Respo ene : 0 0 e e 0 e e O 0 B
Is the EEO Certificate provided? Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Is the Non-Collusion Certificate provided? Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Are the Addendum Receipts provided? Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Disclosure of Potential COI Certifications Provided? Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Confidential and Proprietary Information Page Provided? Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP. Yes Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Procurement Officer Initials CW cw cwW

Proposers shall include a discussion on its Project
Delivery and Approach, including existing bridge demolition,

3) Provide Conceptual Bridge, Roadway, and Bridge
Demolition Plans. The intent of
scoring the Proposer's conceptual rc
SCDOT to understand that

the proposer clearly demonstrates its understanding of
requirements of the RFP and

the Team’s approach to meet those requirements. The
quality of the plans will be

reviewed and scored (Pass/Fall) for compliance with
RFP requirements. The

followlng shall be provided.

p

y plans Is for

or the proposal will be considered non-responsive. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP

|No more than 3 pages, excluding required appendices. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
Overall Section Pass/Fall: Pass Pass Pass
Procurement Officer Initials (o1 cwW CW
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SCLCOT

South Carolina
Department of Transportation

SCDOT Design-Build Technical Proposal Evaluation Score Sheet

US 17A/21 over CSX Railroad Emergency Bridge Project
Monday, December 18, 2023

SCDOT Design-Build

a) Typical sections for proposed roadwa

) Typ : prop b Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
b) Plan and profile of proposed roadway showing existing
and proposed Right of Way Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP
c) Cross Section(s) through bridge superstructure and
elevation(s) of interior bents Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.

d) Conceptual Bridge Plan and Profile showing structure

type, span arrangement, bent locations, and railroad Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
clearance envelope

e) Bridge Demolition plan showing equipment/material

staging areas, _,m..._qoma right of way entry, and crane Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP. Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP Pass Meet the requirements of the RFP.
placement locations

Pass/Fail Pass/Fail Pass/Fail
Overall Section Pass/Falil: Pass Pass Pass
Procurement Officer Initials cw cwW cwW

Overall Team Pass/

Overall Pass/Fall: Pass Pass Pass
Procurement Officer Initials cw CcwW cw

1 certify that the scores shown on this sheet(s) accurately reflect the actions of the Committee on December 18, 2023 and that the evaluation was done in accordance with the RFP.

Tyler A Clark
Tyler Clark Chairperson (voting) 2023.12 18 12;59:18 -05'00'
B e f Digitally signed by John Caver
John Caver Voting Member Date: 2023 12.18 13:37:32-05'00"
. Digitally signed by C. Fish
Carolyn Fisher Voting Member Om_.o_<: Fisher cuo.woww.m .N_hm_% osor
. . il McGoldnck
will McGoldrick Voting Member Will McGoldrick Dot 202313 18,1923 46 0500
Digitally signed by Sarah Gafiney
sarah Gaffney Voting Member Sarah Om23m< Date 2023 12 18 13 59 19 -0500
N/A Voting Member*
: Digitally signed by C n Wiight
Carmen Wright Procurement Officer Carmen <<_._©_.: om.o.ucw% .“ou ;ﬁ%u:u:mn 0500’

Digitally signed by Brian Gambrell

.NPONBUHW__ Date 2023 12 18 15 21 26 -0500

Brian Gambrell Legal

Tad Kitowicz FHWA
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